From: Kenya Industrial Property Office <kipo@arcc.or.ke>

To: <inpadoc@epo.co.at>
Date: Fri, Mar 30, 2001 12:42 PM
Subject: Entry into national phase of published PCT applications

Reference is made to WIPO's Circular No. C.SCIT 2530/

01
In accordance with the above mentioned circular, Kenya is pleased to submit
the requited data for PCT applications that have entered the national phase
between 1995 and 2000 for inclusion in the EPIDOS/PRS database.
Y ou will note that data for code B210 is the same as B860 since we do not
assign a national application number- we retain the WO assigned applicatiuon
number.

D.N Njuguna
Examination Officer
Kenya Industrial Property Office

<B210>US9406617 </B210>
<B860>US9406617</B860>
<B870>W09428833</B870>
<B850>19951211</B850>
<B210>DK9400262 </B210>
<B860>DK9400262</B860>
<B870>W09500060</B870>
<B850>19951221</B850>
<B210>EP9402167 </B210>
<B860>EP9402167</B860>
<B870>W(09501446</B870>
<B850>19951221</B850>
<B210>US9406773 </B210>
<B860>US9406773</B860>
<B870>W(09500107</B870>
<B850>19951222</B850>
<B210>GB9401433 </B210>
<B860>GB9401433</B860>
<B870>W(09501821</B870>
<B850>19960103</B850>
<B210>DE9500605 </B210>
<B860>DE9500605</B860>
<B870>W09605848</B870>
<B850>19960104</B850>
<B210>US9406632 </B210>
<B860>US9406632</B860>
<B870>WQ09505710</B870>
<B850>19960209</B850>
<B210>US9409986 </B210>
<B860>US9409986</B860>
<B870>W(09506594</B870>
<B850>19960301</B850>



<B210>GB9401961 </B210>
<B860>GB9401961</B860>
<B870>W09507024</B870>
<B850>19960311</B850>
<B210>GB9401860 </B210>
<B860>GB9401860</B860>
<B870>W09508493</B870>
<B850>19960318</B850>
<B210>AU9400573 </B210>
<B860>AU9400573</B860>
<B870>W(09509182</B870>
<B850>19960319</B850>
<B210>GB9402046 </B210>
<B860>GB9402046</B860>
<B870>W(09508282</B870>
<B850>19960322</B850>
<B210>EP9502864 </B210>
<B860>EP9502864</B860>
<B870>W09603877</B870>
<B850>19960326</B850>
<B210>EP9403754 </B210>
<B860>EP9403754</B860>
<B870>W(09513814</B870>
<B850>19960419</B850>
<B210>EP9503395 </B210>
<B860>EP9503395</B860>
<B870>W09606935</B870>
<B850>19960423</B850>
<B210>CA9500324 </B210>
<B860>CA 9500324</B860>
<B870>W(09533365</B870>
<B850>19960601</B850>
<B210>AU9400750 </B210>
<B860>AU9400750</B860>
<B870>W(09515105</B870>
<B850>19960603</B850>
<B210>SE9401177 </B210>
<B860>SE9401177</B860>
<B870>W(09518869</B870>
<B850>19960624</B850>
<B210>AU9500005 </B210>
<B860>AU9500005</B860>
<B870>W(09518549</B870>
<B850>19960624</B850>
<B210>FR9500039 </B210>
<B860>FR9500039</B860>
<B870>W(09519168</B870>
<B850>19960712</B850>
<B210>GB9500275 </B210>
<B860>GB9500275</B860>



<B870>W09522409</B870>
<B850>19960821</B850>
<B210>EP9500601 </B210>
<B860>EP9500601</B860>
<B870>W(09522902</B870>
<B850>19960828</B850>
<B210>US9503031 </B210>
<B860>US9503031</B860>
<B870>W(09524240</B870>
<B850>19960904</B850>
<B210>EP9403256 </B210>
<B860>EP9403256</B860>
<B870>WQ09509771</B870>
<B850>19960929</B850>
<B210>EP9501386 </B210>
<B860>EP9501386</B860>
<B870>W(09528853</B870>
<B850>19961008</B850>
<B210>AT9500080 </B210>
<B860>AT9500080</B860>
<B870>W(09530598</B870>
<B850>19961008</B850>
<B210>DK9500163 </B210>
<B860>DK9500163</B860>
<B870>W(09528918</B870>
<B850>19961017</B850>
<B210>EP9501435 </B210>
<B860>EP9501435</B860>
<B870>W(09528857</B870>
<B850>19961018</B850>
<B210>EP9502123 </B210>
<B860>EP9502123</B860>
<B870>W(09535287</B870>
<B850>19961205</B850>
<B210>EP9401960 </B210>
<B860>EP9401960</B860>
<B870>W09500512</B870>
<B850>19961221</B850>
<B210>CN9500055 </B210>
<B860>CN9500055</B860>
<B870>W09601380</B870>
<B850>19970102</B850>
<B210>JP9501568 </B210>
<B860>JP9501568</B860>
<B870>W09604786</B870>
<B850>19970103</B850>
<B210>CA9600336 </B210>
<B860>CA 9600336</B860>
<B870>W(09635514</B870>
<B850>19970109</B850>



<B210>FR9500972 </B210>
<B860>FR9500972</B860>
<B870>W09603044</B870>
<B850>19970121</B850>
<B210>US9408929 </B210>
<B860>US9408929</B860>
<B870>W09605094</B870>
<B850>19970207</B850>
<B210>EP9503586 </B210>
<B860>EP9503586</B860>
<B870>W09608416</B870>
<B850>19970304</B850>
<B210>AU9500633 </B210>
<B860>AU9500633</B860>
<B870>W09609765</B870>
<B850>19970318</B850>
<B210>EP9601279 </B210>
<B860>EP9601279</B860>
<B870>W09631532</B870>
<B850>19970322</B850>
<B210>US9512368 </B210>
<B860>US9512368</B860>
<B870>W09611501</B870>
<B850>19970408</B850>
<B210>CA9500577 </B210>
<B860>CA9500577</B860>
<B870>W09611730</B870>
<B850>19970418</B850>
<B210>US9506293 </B210>
<B860>US9506293</B860>
<B870>W09618446</B870>
<B850>19970518</B850>
<B210>SE9600077 </B210>
<B860>SE9600077</B860>
<B870>W09623206</B870>
<B850>19970623</B850>
<B210>US9600180 </B210>
<B860>US9600180</B860>
<B870>W09620589</B870>
<B850>19970703</B850>
<B210>US9600018 </B210>
<B860>US9600018</B860>
<B870>W(09621418</B870>
<B850>19970711</B850>
<B210>EP9701411 </B210>
<B860>EP9701411</B860>
<B870>WQ09735732</B870>
<B850>19970721</B850>
<B210>FR9600083 </B210>
<B860>FR9600083</B860>



<B870>W09623144</B870>
<B850>19970723</B850>
<B210>US9601311 </B210>
<B860>US9601311</B860>
<B870>W09623701</B870>
<B850>19970731</B850>
<B210>1B9600218 </B210>
<B860>1B9600218</B860>
<B870>W09625031</B870>
<B850>19970812</B850>
<B210>DE9600598 </B210>
<B860>DE9600598</B860>
<B870>W09630879</B870>
<B850>19970912</B850>
<B210>GB9500642 </B210>
<B860>GB9500642</B860>
<B870>W(09629276</B870>
<B850>19970919</B850>
<B210>EP9601187 </B210>
<B860>EP9601187</B860>
<B870>W09632466</B870>
<B850>19971013</B850>
<B210>US9605782 </B210>
<B860>US9605782</B860>
<B870>W09633270</B870>
<B850>19971021</B850>
<B210>EP9602789 </B210>
<B860>EP9602789</B860>
<B870>W09700614</B870>
<B850>19971109</B850>
<B210>EP9601981 </B210>
<B860>EP9601981</B860>
<B870>W09635348</B870>
<B850>19971110</B850>
<B210>US9606815 </B210>
<B860>US9606815</B860>
<B870>W09636222</B870>
<B850>19971111</B850>
<B210>CA9600365 </B210>
<B860>CA9600365</B860>
<B870>W09641029</B870>
<B850>19971119</B850>
<B210>CA9600003 </B210>
<B860>CA9600003</B860>
<B870>W09641026</B870>
<B850>19971119</B850>
<B210>US9506655 </B210>
<B860>US9506655</B860>
<B870>W09637869</B870>
<B850>19971124</B850>



<B210>FI9600350 </B210>
<B860>FI9600350</B860>
<B870>WQ09700078</B870>
<B850>19971202</B850>
<B210>ES9700057 </B210>
<B860>ES9700057</B860>
<B870>WQ09735118</B870>
<B850>19971205</B850>
<B210>US9609284 </B210>
<B860>US9609284</B860>
<B870>W09639488</B870>
<B850>19971205</B850>
<B210>AU9600374 </B210>
<B860>AU9600374</B860>
<B870>W(09700610</B870>
<B850>19971222</B850>
<B210>US9800451 </B210>
<B860>US9800451</B860>
<B870>W09830666</B870>
<B850>19980106</B850>
<B210>GB9601673 </B210>
<B860>GB9601673</B860>
<B870>WQ09703562</B870>
<B850>19980115</B850>
<B210>US9612944 </B210>
<B860>US9612944</B860>
<B870>WQ9707706</B870>
<B850>19980218</B850>
<B210>JP9602311 </B210>
<B860>JP9602311</B860>
<B870>WQ09707104</B870>
<B850>19980220</B850>
<B210>EP9603874 </B210>
<B860>EP9603874</B860>
<B870>WQ09710374</B870>
<B850>19980304</B850>
<B210>EP9603690 </B210>
<B860>EP9603690</B860>
<B870>W(09709906</B870>
<B850>19980304</B850>
<B210>EP9603873 </B210>
<B860>EP9603873</B860>
<B870>WQ09709907</B870>
<B850>19980304</B850>
<B210>AU9600639 </B210>
<B860>AU9600639</B860>
<B870>WQ09713409</B870>
<B850>19980409</B850>
<B210>US9616627 </B210>
<B860>US9616627</B860>



<B870>WQ09715152</B870>
<B850>19980420</B850>
<B210>N09600244 </B210>
<B860>N09600244</B860>
<B870>W09715536</B870>
<B850>19980423</B850>
<B210>GB9602621 </B210>
<B860>GB9602621</B860>
<B870>W09716970</B870>
<B850>19980429</B850>
<B210>US9617506 </B210>
<B860>US9617506</B860>
<B870>W(09716168</B870>
<B850>19980430</B850>
<B210>SE9601420 </B210>
<B860>SE9601420</B860>
<B870>W09718995</B870>
<B850>19980505</B850>
<B210>AU9600745 </B210>
<B860>AU9600745</B860>
<B870>WQ09718721</B870>
<B850>19980520</B850>
<B210>GB9602973 </B210>
<B860>GB9602973</B860>
<B870>WQ09722760</B870>
<B850>19980616</B850>
<B210>GB9700683 </B210>
<B860>GB9700683</B860>
<B870>WQ09733472</B870>
<B850>19980722</B850>
<B210>US9701785 </B210>
<B860>US9701785</B860>
<B870>WQ09727148</B870>
<B850>19980828</B850>
<B210>EP9701289 </B210>
<B860>EP9701289</B860>
<B870>WQ09733999</B870>
<B850>19980909</B850>
<B210>US9617743 </B210>
<B860>US9617743</B860>
<B870>WQ09734809</B870>
<B850>19980918</B850>
<B210>JP9701286 </B210>
<B860>JP9701286</B860>
<B870>W09738960</B870>
<B850>19981015</B850>
<B210>1B9700450 </B210>
<B860>1B9700450</B860>
<B870>W09742505</B870>
<B850>19981027</B850>



<B210>EP9801295 </B210>
<B860>EP9801295</B860>
<B870>W09840589</B870>
<B850>19981103</B850>
<B210>GB9701435 </B210>
<B860>GB9701435</B860>
<B870>WQ09745593</B870>
<B850>19981127</B850>
<B210>US9711126 </B210>
<B860>US9711126</B860>
<B870>W(09859128</B870>
<B850>19981204</B850>
<B210>US9710093 </B210>
<B860>US9710093</B860>
<B870>WQ09747290</B870>
<B850>19981210</B850>
<B210>N09700167 </B210>
<B860>N09700167</B860>
<B870>W(09801028</B870>
<B850>19981222</B850>
<B210>DE9701341 </B210>
<B860>DE9701341</B860>
<B870>W09800802</B870>
<B850>19981223</B850>
<B210>US9714351 </B210>
<B860>US9714351</B860>
<B870>W09804685</B870>
<B850>19990125</B850>
<B210>EP9704080 </B210>
<B860>EP9704080</B860>
<B870>W09806267</B870>
<B850>19990208</B850>
<B210>EP9704081 </B210>
<B860>EP9704081</B860>
<B870>W09806489</B870>
<B850>19990208</B850>
<B210>AU9700581 </B210>
<B860>AU9700581</B860>
<B870>W(09809515</B870>
<B850>19990304</B850>
<B210>US9717644 </B210>
<B860>US9717644</B860>
<B870>W(09814465</B870>
<B850>19990329</B850>
<B210>SE9701594 </B210>
<B860>SE9701594</B860>
<B870>W(09818608</B870>
<B850>19990330</B850>
<B210>SE9701596 </B210>
<B860>SE9701596</B860>



<B870>W09818609</B870>
<B850>19990330</B850>
<B210>EP9706968 </B210>
<B860>EP9706968</B860>
<B870>W09826654</B870>
<B850>19990614</B850>
<B210>N09700346 </B210>
<B860>N09700346</B860>
<B870>W09826977</B870>
<B850>19990617</B850>
<B210>US9800452 </B210>
<B860>US9800452</B860>
<B870>W09830662</B870>
<B850>19990713</B850>
<B210>US9800453 </B210>
<B860>US9800453</B860>
<B870>W09830675</B870>
<B850>19990713</B850>
<B210>EP9800180 </B210>
<B860>EP9800180</B860>
<B870>W09832748</B870>
<B850>19990716</B850>
<B210>US9803916 </B210>
<B860>US9803916</B860>
<B870>W09838108</B870>
<B850>19990827</B850>
<B210>EP9801417 </B210>
<B860>EP9801417</B860>
<B870>W09840361</B870>
<B850>19990909</B850>
<B210>US9805253 </B210>
<B860>US9805253</B860>
<B870>W09841083</B870>
<B850>19990909</B850>
<B210>NL9800161 </B210>
<B860>NL9800161</B860>
<B870>W09842180</B870>
<B850>19990909</B850>
<B210>GB9801108 </B210>
<B860>GB9801108</B860>
<B870>W09846775</B870>
<B850>19990909</B850>
<B210>GB9701222 </B210>
<B860>GB9701222</B860>
<B870>W09850045</B870>
<B850>19990909</B850>
<B210>US9805918 </B210>
<B860>US9805918</B860>
<B870>W(09844879</B870>
<B850>19991005</B850>



<B210>US9903378 </B210>
<B860>US9903378</B860>
<B870>W09942547</B870>
<B850>19991015</B850>
<B210>CA9800369 </B210>
<B860>CA9800369</B860>
<B870>W09847545</B870>
<B850>19991015</B850>
<B210>1B9800445 </B210>
<B860>1B9800445</B860>
<B870>W09949875</B870>
<B850>19991022</B850>
<B210>SE9800907 </B210>
<B860>SE9800907</B860>
<B870>W09854166</B870>
<B850>19991130</B850>
<B210>GB9801693 </B210>
<B860>GB9801693</B860>
<B870>W09857184</B870>
<B850>19991209</B850>
<B210>EP9803683 </B210>
<B860>EP9803683</B860>
<B870>W09901428</B870>
<B850>19991223</B850>
<B210>AU9800573 </B210>
<B860>AU9800573</B860>
<B870>W09904620</B870>
<B850>20000117</B850>
<B210>US9814417 </B210>
<B860>US9814417</B860>
<B870>W09904990</B870>
<B850>20000126</B850>
<B210>US9815846 </B210>
<B860>US9815846</B860>
<B870>W09906473</B870>
<B850>20000201</B850>
<B210>EP9805158 </B210>
<B860>EP9805158</B860>
<B870>W(09909278</B870>
<B850>20000211</B850>
<B210>US9817317 </B210>
<B860>US9817317</B860>
<B870>W(09911538</B870>
<B850>20000229</B850>
<B210>US9818845 </B210>
<B860>US9818845</B860>
<B870>W09913867</B870>
<B850>20000315</B850>
<B210>US9818500 </B210>
<B860>US9818500</B860>



<B870>W(09913852</B870>
<B850>20000315</B850>
<B210>EP9806846 </B210>
<B860>EP9806846</B860>
<B870>W(09921593</B870>
<B850>20000327</B850>
<B210>US0822918 </B210>
<B860>US9822918</B860>
<B870>W(09922664</B870>
<B850>20000502</B850>
<B210>NL 9800640 </B210>
<B860>NL 9800640</B860>
<B870>W(09922597</B870>
<B850>20000505</B850>
<B210>EP9800345 </B210>
<B860>EP9800345</B860>
<B870>W09937289</B870>
<B850>20000530</B850>
<B210>US9827802 </B210>
<B860>US9827802</B860>
<B870>W(09936781</B870>
<B850>20000612</B850>
<B210>EP9808004 </B210>
<B860>EP9808004</B860>
<B870>W(09930563</B870>
<B850>20000615</B850>
<B210>US9902287 </B210>
<B860>US9902287</B860>
<B870>W(09939595</B870>
<B850>20000809</B850>
<B210>IN9900005 </B210>
<B860>1N9900005</B860>
<B870>W00052386</B870>
<B850>20001013</B850>
<B210>US9909059 </B210>
<B860>US9909059</B860>
<B870>W(09955810</B870>
<B850>20001023</B850>
<B210>EP9902551 </B210>
<B860>EP9902551</B860>
<B870>W09956725</B870>
<B850>20001025</B850>
<B210>US0816128 </B210>
<B860>US9816128</B860>
<B870>W(09961002</B870>
<B850>20001113</B850>
<B210>EP9903424 </B210>
<B860>EP9903424</B860>
<B870>W(09959983</B870>
<B850>20001117</B850>



<B210>SG9800045 </B210>
<B860>SG9800045</B860>
<B870>W09966047</B870>
<B850>20001219</B850>
<B210>SG9800046 </B210>
<B860>SG9800046</B860>
<B870>W09966048</B870>
<B850>20001219</B850>

CC: <scit.mail @wipo.int>



